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Agenda Iltem 10

Nelson, Matthew

From: Ewen Macgregor

Sent: 14 June 2024 15:47

To: Nelson, Matthew

Cc: Wood, Jane

Subject: NEW MIDDLETON REVIEW - SUPPLEMENTARY PAPERS FROM THE PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER

Good afternoon

There is an error in relation to the response in the matter referred to in the statement of Sarah Blenkhorn that took
place on the 14 October 2023 (Bullet point (ii) under the heading WYP Additional Info page 3 — Statement of
Sarah Blenkhorn)

This is an error on my part in understaffing what occurred on the night.

My client’s response is as set out below:

(ii) 14/10/23, Saturday 0128 hrs violence against person — group fighting outside venue, cars
beeping horns and blocking street. (Temporary Event notice in place).

On the night of the 13/14 October 2023, the premises closed at 0100.
The police did attend at 0128, by which time all customers had left.

There were 3 members of staff on the Premises, in the foyer, assisting the DJ to bring his
equipment down from the upstairs function room.

Please accept my apologies for this.
If you could acknowledge receipt.
With best wishes

Ewen Macgregor

Partner
For TLT LLP

Linkedln Twitter
www.tlt.com

Following the recent announcement that the pavement licence regime has become a permanent fixture for the
hospitality sector, the Government is now consulting on whether changes should be made to the Licensing Act 2003
to make it easier for businesses with a premises licence to sell alcohol for consumption in an adjacent licensed
pavement area.

Three possible outcomes have been proposed in the consultation which can be found here

The consultation remains open until the 11 July 2024

From: Ewen Macgregor

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 3:16 PM
To: Nelson, Matthew
Cc: jane.woo
Subject: NEW MIDDLETON REVIEW - SUPPLEMENTARY PAPERS FROM THE PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER
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Dear Sir

| refer too the above matter and our recent exchange of emails

| sent to you yesterday the licence holders submissions and 9 supporting documents.

I have now had a chance to consider the police bundle of evidence received yesterday afternoon as well as viewing

the CCTV

Given the time constraints for presentation to the Committee | have set out below responses to some of the matters
raised in the police evidence to assist the Committee in advance of Tuesdays hearing

1. WYP Additional Info page 3 — Statement of Sarah Blenkhorn

Reference is made to 5 calls made to the police “since Tanya took over the premises”. My clients Reponses
are in bold below:

(i)

5/11/23 Nuisance fireworks 2000 hrs to 0000 hrs (occurred on 4th, report made on 5th). (No
Temporary Event Notice in place). Caller refers to display type fireworks.

A fire work display, for the benefit of the local community, was held at the premises on the

4 November.

This ended no later than 8pm.

On the same evening one of the residents near the premises held a fireworks display and

it is my clients belief that any complaint was associated with this display, and did not relate to the
New Middleton

(ii)

(iif)

14/10/23, Saturday 0128 hrs violence against person — group fighting outside venue, cars
beeping horns and blocking street. (Temporary Event notice in place).

On the night of the 13 October 2023, the premises closed at no later than 23:30

This incident has taken place 2 hours after the Premises has shut.

28/8/23 Monday 1804 hrs violence against person- 15-year-old assaulted outside premises.
The Premises were shut at his time.

This incident involved a young girl who was attacked, | understand, with a metal bar,

outside a shop adjacent to the Premises. The weapon was thrown in the New Middleton outside

area.

The Police were called.m, who works at the Premises was driving past
when the police were in attendance. She stopped to speak to the Police to see if she could
assist. She spoke to the Police officer, and opened the Premises, to enable the police
officer to access the external area and recover the weapon.

The incident is not associated with the day to day operation of the Premises.
12/2/23 Sunday 2026 hrs violence against person — occurred inside club
Attached is a report from the Incident book date the 11 February 2023

This states:

“Small scuffle

Glass damaged

2 people injured

Gave assistance. Asked if they needed police or ambulance. Both declined, first aid
provided”

3/9/22 Saturday 0000hrs concern for safety — shouting and arguing outside venue, cars driving
around speeding. (No Temporary Event notice in place).

2
Page 4



The premises would have been closed and cleared no later than 23:30 on the night of the
alleged incident.

2. WYP Additional Info page 11
There is a statement from Eugene Chari Leeds City council EHO/Senior Technical Officer

Since the premises reopened in July 2022 the Premises has had three engagement with the EHO as set out
below

(i) 11 June 2022
Reference is made to this matter the statement of E Chari
This predates, by some time, the current managers involvement in the Pmrie4ses.

The committee will be aware that the hearing of the application for the new licence was heard on
the 14 July 2022 with a decision being sent to all parties on the 21 July 2022. The Premises re-opened
shortly thereafter.

(i) 23 October 2023

This relates to a children’s party that was being hosted on the premises (the statement from E
Chari references a time of 15:35)

The EHO visited the premises and the management of the Pmreises engaged with the officer and
explained what had been taking place on site.

The event finished in the early evening
(iii) 4/5 November 2023
This related to fireworks display that took place off site — see above

None of the other incidents referred to in eth statement of E Chari has been brought to the
attention of the operators of the New Middleton.

3. WYP Additional Info page 5 — Sarah Blenkhorn

Comment is made in eth statement for Sarah Blenkhorn about the absence of a number of
policies/procedures.

Whilst the licence holder has requested, as part of their proposal that a number of conditions be removed
from the licence (given duplication with other legislation) we attach to this email the following;

(i) Fire evacuation procedure

ii First Aid Check list

iii) Drinks and Injection spiking policy
iv) Fire check list

V) Fire drill

Vi) Spillage policy
vii) Risk Assessment
viii)  Spill response

Py

Whilst we accept entirely that there may be some criticism of why these policies were not available or in place
at the time when the police inspected post the incident that gives rise to the review, given that the
Committees attention will be focussed on the promotion of the licensing objectives in the future we felt that it
would be helpful for them to have sight of the attached in advance of the hearing next week.
We are forwarding a copy of this email to the Police and Jane Wood who has served a rep supporting the review.
Please acknowledge receipt.

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

TLT. For what comes next.

Three times winner of Law Firm of the Year at all major UK legal awards

Law Firm of the Year | Legal Business Awards 2023
UK Law Firm of the Year | British Legal Awards 2022
Law Firm of the Year | The Lawyer Awards 2021

Keep up to date with our latest insights and events

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud.

TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email.

If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account details it is not genuine. Do not reply to the email or
act on any information it may contain. Instead please contact the person dealing with your matter immediately.

TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours.

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to
you in error, please let us know by return and delete the email from your computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person.
No liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland)
operate under the TLT brand and are together known as ‘TLT’. Any reference in this communication or its attachments to ‘TLT’ is to be construed as a
reference to the TLT entity based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales
number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6 TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority under ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland. TLT (NI) LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in Northern Ireland under ref NC000856 whose registered office is at River House, 48 - 60 High Street, Belfast, BT1 2BE. TLT (NI) LLP
is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330.

TLT LLP and TLT (NI) LLP are recognised as Data Controllers under data protection legislation. If you would like to find out more about how we use personal
data and your rights in relation to your personal data please see read our privacy notice which is available on our website.

TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority under reference number FRN 780419. TLT (NI) LLP is authorised and regulated by
the Financial Conduct Authority under reference number 807372. Details of our FCA permissions can be found on the Financial Services Register at
https://reqister.fca.org.uk
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FIRE EVACUATION PLAN

Pub:

Address:

Post code: .

Fire Marshals: =

Action on Discovery of a Fire:
Raise the alarm by activating the nearest fire alarm call point.

Call fire service immediately and carry out a full evacuation of the bullding.

Go to step ‘A’ in the Fire Marshal Plan section
ALL fires must be reported to the fire brigade, regardless of size.

Action if the Fire Alarm Sounds
The fire alarm MUST be left sounding in order for all guests, team members and contractors

to hear and evacuate.
Manager / Reception team members refer to the Fire Marshal Plan.

Housekeeping and Pub team members must follow their team’s plan.
A fully sounding alarm must not be muted or silenced until the building is fully evacuated

AND source of alarm has been established as instructed in the Fire Marshal Plan.

A full set of instructions for responsible persons with regards fire evacuation duties can be foun
at the end of this document and must be displayed as a poster within each area.

When NOT to investigate a Fire Alarm Signal.
There are circumstances where the potential hazard of investigating the cause of a fire alarm car

too much risk. When this is the case, evacuate and call 999 immediately.

Examples:
a) Fire panel telling you the alarm has been activated in the :

Evacuate and call 999 immediately and explain where the activation has come from
b) More than one fire detector has activated.

Evacuate and call 999 immediately and explain more than one detector has activat
¢) Yousee, hear, smellorare told of anything that makesyou believe there is a risk fror
the hotel.

Evacuate and call 999 immediately and explain what you know or have been told.

Go to point ‘A’ on Fire Marshal Plan.
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Basic First Aid O

Crepe bandages

Skin tape
Triangular bandages

Bandaids in different sizes

Gauze swabs
Dressing pads |

Sterile eye pad

Alcohol swabs

Scissors

Disposable gloves
e
Safety pins

Sterile saline tubes/ sachets
Antiseptic skin swabs

Burn cream
First aid booklet







DAILY / WEEKLY CHECKS
Fire Walks

Twice Daily Inspect jon of Escape Routes:

sun Mon Tue wed | Thu l Fri |  sa l
R | = | \
AM e | % ]ll 'i 1]\
£ | | [ \
PM Time l [ ‘ li
Completed by: I || ‘ '.' \
Wight Porter’s Hourly Fire Patrols:
ght Porter’s sun | Mon Tue Wed | Thu | Fri | sat |
jl Completed by: I I| l l '||I
8y signing the above, | am confirming that hourly fire patrols were undertoken, and any issues were recorded in the \
/ problems found/ action taken” section.
Weekly Fire Alarm Test:
[ Date: | Tested By:

Call Point Number(s) l

¥ orx \
Weekly Test of Doors and Equipment Linked to the Fire Alarm:
| pate: | Tested By: | Yorx \
Weekly Fire Extinguisher Checks:
[ Date: [ Tested By: | Yorx |
Weekly Emergency Equipment Test
I Date: l Tested By: ‘ vorx \
Weekly Water Flushing Record:
l Location: l l l \ \
I Date: I ] \ \ \
[ Initials: { ’ l ‘ \
Problems Found / Action Taken
Where any check is marked %’ and corrective action is required, complete the box and report any maintenance issues
immediately to the Maintenance NETEIRIERFEIeI80} gnd take action to deal with any operational issues.
[ Problems Found / Action Taken \ Initials \
Manager’s Review and Sign-off

! confirm that the above checks have been fully completed, any faults have been logged and reported and appropriate
action has been to deal with any operational issues:

Manager’s Signature ..........
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